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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 1082884
HERETH T8 UHCLASSTFYED

From: | |oco) (Fa)

Sent: 7,2

(OGC) == ]

To:
JoGe) (FBI
QGO (FRIN
Cc: | ©Ge) (FBI)
Subject: RE. ECPA queston
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Folks,
Just o clarify an earlier statement
Fatriot Act revision and found the IIIGWING:

Libraries and 18 U.S.C. §

2709 (telephone toll and transactional records):

A library is not a wire or electronic communications service provider unless the library is
providing the services defined in 18

U.S.C. § 2510(15)(electronic communication service).

2510 (15) defines electronic communication service as:

An "electronic communication service provides its users the ability to send or receive
wire or electronic communications.” S. Rep. No. 541, 99th Cong.. 2d Sess. 14 (1986).
Examples of electronic communication services would be telephone companies (such as
Verizon) and electronic mail companies (such as America On Line). /d. Verizon serves as
an electronic communication service when it facilitates the placement of telephone calls,
and America On Line does, as well, when it transmits electronic mail from the sender to
the recipient.
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----- Original
From: BI)

Sent: er 27, 2006 L:u_EM_I

To: BI);| (OGC) (FB l _ lOGC) (FBI);
0GC g | OGC) (rBl)

Cc: I IT10GC) (FBI)

Subject: =RETTTTETTETIT

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From: I(OGC) (FBI)
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Sent: er 27, 2006 20028

To: | i(oem (FBD) acoyceanl kren);
| 0GC) (FBIY [occ) (Fen)

ce: | JCG0) (FeI)

Subject: RE: ECPA question

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b7cC

bo
b7cC

Zhania for the chatt, | had not seen it before. Is # housed in one of cur libranes?

-----Original Message-----
From: I lOGC) (FBI)

Sent: nesday, De -03 PM
To 0GC) {FBI)i i(OGC) o | I(FBI);
1 | (0GC) (FBI)| JTOE0 (B
Ce: J(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: ECPA question
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
En.\J I L P :ml |

----- Original Mes
From OGC) (FBI)
Sent er 27, 2006 11.54 AM
To: (oGoy (Fen | [G:)
IOCO D
ce: 1 KOGO) (FED)| Jcoce) (Fen)
Subject: RE: ECPA question

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

----- Original Mess

From: I I(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: er 27, 2006 11o
To: LOGC) (FBI); £81);
(OGC) (FBIT; I(OGC)

(rBl)
Cc: 1 JOGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: ECPA question

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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From:

JirBD)

Sent: Wﬂ.&ﬁ
To:

Cc:

(FBI)

Subject: ECPA question

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Hi. 1 hope you are up for an EC
finger on my research/e-mails ¢

PA guestion.

06 10:36 AM
GC) (FBI)

| can't pu

L my

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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